Liz Leacy

From: Paraic Fay (CLW) <paraic@clw.ie>

Sent: 02 June 2018 17:20

To: Liz Leacy

Subject: RE: Mr John Sheridan & Mr Declan O'Sullivan - Extension Requests
Liz

I refer to your previous correspondence of 31 May in relation to
Mr. Declan Sullivan.

As you will appreciate the applicant is keen to have this application decided as
expediently as possible, and is disappointed in the proposed delay.

At this time the applicant is willing to approve an extension of the duration
requested however the applicant would appreciate if the Agency would take all
necessary steps to ensure that this application is decided as soon as may be
practicable.

Should you require any further information please doogpot hesitate to contact me.
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From: Liz Leacy <L.Leacy@epa.ie>
Sent: Thursday 31 May 2018 12:43
To: Paraic Fay <paraic@clw.ie>
Subject: Mr John Sheridan & Mr Declan O'Sullivan - Extension Requests
Importance: High

Dear Paraic

Please see attached requests for extension on the PD Due Date for Mr John Sheridan & Mr Declan O’Sullivan, a
response to these requests would be appreciated as soon as possible.

Kind regards
Liz Leacy

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
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The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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